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October 27,2000

Gannett
Albany Bureau
150 State Street
Albany, New York 12207

ATT: Jay Gallagher, Bureau Chief

RE: cJA's october 16,2000 Report evaluating the Nys commission
on Judicial Nomination's october 4, 2000 Report of
recommendees for the Court of Appeals

Dear Mr. Gallagher:

Inadvertently omitted when I assernbled for you a copy of cJA's october 16, 2000 Report -
and hurried to the Fed-Ex office so that you could receive it this moming-- were the Inventories
ofthe Report's annexed exhibits and two free-standing file folders ofdocumentation. As these
were part of the Report - and appended to it --they are herewith faxed.

As you know from your past experience with us, should you wish to see any of the
documentation fromthe free-standing file folders, in substantiatitn ofthis important story, CJA
will readily provide it.

Thank you.

Yours for a quality judiciary,

ELENA RUTH SASSOWER, Coordinator
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
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